
 
 

 
          

 
AGENDA 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~ April 9, 2015 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 
 Place 1 Michelle Stephenson, Vice Chairman Place 5 Richard Allen 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson                    Place 6 Betty Saenz 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson                    Place 7 Vacant  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol                     

 
 

 
 

1. Call to Order  
 
 

2. Roll Call  
 
 

3. Approval of Minutes:  
Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: March 26, 2015 
 
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council at the 
April 2, 2015 meeting. 
 

 
5. Review meeting protocol 

 
 

6. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 



 
 

  Consent Agenda 
 

7. Subdivision Case 15-SFP-001:  Consider action on Kittie Hill Acres Lots 6A and 6B 
Replat, Short Form Final Plat, for approximately 7.08 acres, more or less, including 
Williamson County Property ID #R098022; located at 500 Winding Oak Trail, Leander, 
Williamson County, TX. Applicant: David Singleton (Southwest Land Services Inc.) 

 
8. Subdivision Case 14-TOD-FP-044:  Consider action on the Bryson, Phase 1, Section 1A 

Final Plat for 19.036 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R032237, R485832, and 
R485834; generally located to the northeast of the intersection of Hwy 183A & E San 
Gabriel Pkwy, Williamson County Texas.  Applicant/Agent: Brett Burke, P.E. (Bury) on 
behalf of Crescent Leander, TX, LLC.  

 
9. Subdivision Case 14-FP-005:  Consider action on the Grand Mesa, Section 8, Phase 1 

Final Plat for 96.278 acres more or less; TCAD Parcel 819092; generally located to the 
north of Grand Mesa, Section 7 and more specifically to the east of the intersection of 
CR 290 and High Lonesome, Travis County Texas.  Applicant/Agent: Mike Siefert on 
behalf of Lookout Partners, LP.  

 
 

 
  Public Hearing 

 
 

10. Subdivision Case 15-CP-002:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on the 
Horseshoe Cove Concept Plan, for 5.06 acres more or less; WCAD Parcel R036456, 
generally located 680 ft from the southwest corner of the intersection of Horseshoe Dr. 
and S. West Dr, on the south side of Horseshoe Dr., Leander, Williamson County 
Texas.  Applicant: David Coombs on behalf of Akram Amani. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 
 

 
 

11. Comprehensive Plan Amendment Case 15-CPA-001:  Hold a public hearing and 
consider action on a comprehensive plan amendment requesting a change to the 
Transportation Plan.  The applicant is proposing the relocation of San Gabriel Pkwy 
generally located between N Bagdad Rd/CR 279 and the future extension of Lakeline 
Blvd, Leander, Williamson County, Texas.  Applicant/Agent:  Steven Crauford on behalf 
of Sixth Street Capital Investors, LP and Devine Land Investments, LLC. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 
 



 
 

 
 

12. Comprehensive Plan Amendment Case 15-CPA-003:  Hold a public hearing and 
consider action on a comprehensive plan amendment requesting a change to the 
Transportation Plan.  The applicant is proposing the relocation of the Lakeline Blvd and 
San Gabriel Pkwy intersection, Leander, Williamson County, Texas  Applicant/Agent:  
Danny Martin on behalf of J.L. Development, Inc (John Lloyd) 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 

13. Comprehensive Plan Amendment Case 15-CPA-002:  Hold a public hearing and 
consider action on a comprehensive plan amendment requesting a change to a 
community center node located and a neighborhood center node shown on the Future 
Land Use Plan.  The applicant is proposing to remove the portions of the community 
center node located at the future intersection of the Lakeline Blvd and San Gabriel 
Pkwy and the neighborhood center node located at the future intersection of Lakeline 
Blvd and CR 280 that are located within their subdivision boundaries, Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. Applicant/Agent:  Danny Martin on behalf of J.L. 
Development, Inc (John Lloyd) 

 
a) Staff Presentation 
b) Applicant Presentation 
c) Open Public Hearing 
d) Close Public Hearing 
e) Discussion 
f) Consider Action 

 
 
 

14. Meeting Adjourned  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
This meeting will be conducted pursuant to the Texas Government Code Section 551.  
The  City  of  Leander is  committed  to  compliance  with  the  Americans  with  Disabilities  Act.   
Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be provided upon request.  Please 
call the City Secretary at 512/ 528-2700 for information.  Hearing impaired or speech disabled 
persons equipped with telecommunications devices for the deaf may call 512/ 528-2800.  I certify 
that the above notice of the Regular Meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of 
Leander, Texas, was posted on the bulletin board at City  Hall, in Leander, Texas, on the 1st day of 
April, 2015  by 5:00 pm pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.  
 
 
 
Tom Yantis, AICP – Assistant City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
          

 
MINUTES 

 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY OF LEANDER, TEXAS  
Pat Bryson Municipal Hall ~ 201 North Brushy Street 

Leander, Texas  
 

Thursday ~ March 26, 2015 at 7:00 pm 
 

 
 Place 1 Michelle Stephenson, Vice Chairman Place 5 Richard Allen 
 Place 2 Joel Wixson                    Place 6 Betty Saenz 
 Place 3 Jason Anderson                    Place 7 Jeff Seiler, Chair  
 Place 4 Sid Sokol                     

 
 

1. Call to Order  
     Meeting called to order at 7:01 p.m. 

 
2. Roll Call  

All Commissioners were present except Commissioner Saenz. 
 

3. Approval of Minutes:  
Regular Planning & Zoning Meeting: February 26, 2015 
Motion made by Commissioner Wixson to approve the minutes, seconded by 
Commissioner Stephenson.  Motion approved. 
 

4. Director’s report to P & Z Commissioners on actions taken by the City Council at the 
March 5th

Tom Yantis, Assistant City Manager, reported on actions that were taken by 
the City Council at their March 5

 & 19th 2015 meeting. 

th & 19th

 
, 2015 meeting. 

5. Review meeting protocol 
Chairman Seiler referred to the printed meeting protocol.  
 
 
 

 



 
 

6. Presentation of Service Plaque to Exiting Chairman Jeff Seiler. 
• 15 minute recess 

Mayor Pro Tem Navarrette presented Chairman Seiler a Plaque for his service 
to the Planning & Zoning Commission.      

           
7. Citizen Communications - Three (3) minutes of time is allowed, per speaker 

No citizens wished to speak 
   
 

  Consent Agenda 
 

8. Subdivision Case 14-FP-008:  Consider action on the Catalina Ranch Final Plat for 
30.319 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R031543, R031544, and R031549; generally 
located approximately 1,800 feet to the east of the intersection of Ronald Reagan Blvd 
and Journey Parkway on the north side of Journey Parkway; Williamson County, Texas. 
Applicant/Agent: Gray Engineering, Inc (John D. Hines, PE) on behalf of Catalina 
Ranch, LLC (Joe Straub).  

 
9. Subdivision Case 14-FP-023:  Consider action on the Palmera Ridge, Section 1 Final 

Plat for a 45.80 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R333713, R031617, and R473798; 
generally located approximately 1,400 feet north of the intersection of Ronald W. 
Reagan Blvd and Hero Way on the east side of Ronald W. Reagan Blvd; Williamson 
County, Texas. Applicant/Agent: Randall Jones & Associates on behalf of Palmera 
Ridge Development, Inc.  

 
10. Subdivision Case 14-FP-042:  Consider action on the Hazlewood Phase 4A Final Plat for 

a 26.212 acres more or less; WCAD Parcels R031216 and R528793; generally located 
approximately 70 feet south from the southeast corner of the intersection of Republic 
Trails Blvd. and Molly Ln.; Williamson County, Texas  Applicant/Agent: Pape Dawson 
(Dustin Goss, PE) on behalf of Continental Homes of Texas, LP (Richard Maier).  

 
11. Subdivision Case 14-FP-048:  Consider action on the Travisso, Phase 2, Section 1A 

Final Plat for 7.022 acres more or less; TCAD Parcels 844740 and 819093; generally 
located to the west of Belladoma Cove and Good Night Trail; Travis County, Texas. 
Applicant/Agent: Samuel Kiger, P.E. on behalf of Travisso, Ltd.  

 
12. Subdivision Case 14-FP-049:  Consider action on the Travisso, Phase 2, Section 1B 

Final Plat for 6.204 acres more or less; TCAD Parcels 844740 and 819093; generally 
located to the east of Venezia View and Good Night Trail; Travis County, Texas. 
Applicant/Agent: Samuel Kiger, P.E. on behalf of Travisso, Ltd.  
 
Motion made by Vice Chair Stephenson to approve the consent agenda item 
seconded by Commissioner Anderson.  Motion passed unanimously 

 



 
 

 
  Public Hearing 

 
13. Subdivision Case 14-SFP-005:  Hold a public hearing and consider action on Travisso, 

Phase 2, Section 2I, Short Form Final Plat, for approximately 10.023 acres, including 
Travis County Property ID #382583; generally located to the west of the northern 
terminus of Travisso Parkway, Leander, Travis County, TX. Applicant/Agent: David 
Smith, P.E. (Jay Engineering Company) on behalf of Travisso, LTD  

 
 

a) Staff Presentation 
Robin Griffin, Senior Planner, stated that staff reviewed the request and it has 
staff approval.  
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
David Smith, P.E. was present for questions. 

 
c) Open Public Hearing 

Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 

 
e) Discussion 

No discussion took place. 
 

f) Consider Action 
Vice Chair Stephenson moved to approve with staff recommendation, 
Commissioner Allen seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 

14. Zoning Case 15-Z-003: Hold a public hearing and consider action on the rezoning of a 
portion of a lot, for 3.309 acres more or less out of Lot 1 of the Waldarra Estates, 
located at 17680 Ronald W. Reagan Blvd., WCAD Parcel R372083. Currently, the 
property is zoned Interim SFS-2-B (Single-Family Suburban) and the applicant is 
proposing to zone the property GC-3-C (General Commercial), Leander, Williamson 
County, Texas. Applicant: Marci Cannon on behalf of Donald R. and Jean S. Thomas. 

 
a) Staff Presentation 

Martin Siwek, Planner, stated that staff reviewed the request and it has staff 
approval.  
 

b) Applicant Presentation 
Marci Cannon was present for questions. 

 
c) Open Public Hearing 

Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing. 
 

d) Close Public Hearing 
Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing. 

 
e) Discussion 

Discussion took place. 
 



 
 

f) Consider Action 
Vice Chair Stephenson moved to approve an alternative 
recommendation of GC-3-B (General Commercial), Commissioner Allen 
seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 

15. Meeting Adjourned at 7:31 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                                                              Chairman Seiler 
 
 
 

Ellen Pizalate, P & Z Secretary 
ATTEST:   

 



Item # 7 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
APRIL 9, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 15-SFP-001:  Consider action on Kittie Hill 

Acres Lots 6A and 6B Replat, Short Form Final Plat, for 
approximately 7.08 acres, more or less, including Williamson 
County Property ID #R098022; located at 500 Winding Oak Trail, 
Leander, Williamson County, TX. 

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the short form final plat satisfies 
the applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant: David Singleton (Southwest Land Services Inc.) 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This short form final plat includes one residential lot and one non-

residential lot.  This proposal meets all of the requirements of the 
Subdivision Ordinance.  Staff recommends approval. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Short Form Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, AICP, GISP  
 Planner    03/31/2015 







Item # 8 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
APRIL 09, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-TOD-FP-044:  Consider action on the 

Bryson, Phase 1, Section 1A Final Plat for 19.036 acres more or 
less; WCAD Parcels R032237, R485832, and R485834; generally 
located to the northeast of the intersection of Hwy 183A & E San 
Gabriel Pkwy, Williamson County Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent: Brett Burke, P.E. (Bury) on behalf of Crescent 

Leander, TX, LLC.  
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 44 single-family lots and 5 open space lots.  

This proposal meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision 
Ordinance.  Staff recommends to conditionally approve the final 
plat with the following conditions: 
1. Escrow agreement associated with the recreation improvements 

is required to be executed. 
2. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    03/27/2015 











Item # 9 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

  
APRIL 09, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 14-FP-005:  Consider action on the Grand Mesa, 

Section 8, Phase 1 Final Plat for 96.278 acres more or less; TCAD 
Parcel 819092; generally located to the north of Grand Mesa, 
Section 7 and more specifically to the east of the intersection of 
CR 290 and High Lonesome, Travis County Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the final step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant 

to Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the final plat satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent: Mike Siefert on behalf of Lookout Partners, LP.  
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: This final plat includes 73 single-family lots and 2 park lots.  This 

proposal meets all of the requirements of the Subdivision 
Ordinance.  Staff recommends to conditionally approve the final 
plat with the following conditions: 
1. All conditions listed in the Subdivision Ordinance Article II, 

Section 24 (f) (3) regarding the acceptance of the final 
improvements or the posting of fiscal assurance for the final 
improvements have been met.   

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

final plat for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1. Final Plat 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner    03/27/2015 

















Item # 10 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
APRIL 9, 2014 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Subdivision Case 15-CP-002:  Hold a public hearing and consider 

action on the Horseshoe Cove Concept Plan, for 5.06 acres more or 
less; WCAD Parcel R036456, generally located 680 ft from the 
southwest corner of the intersection of Horseshoe Dr. and S. West 
Dr, on the south side of Horseshoe Dr., Leander, Williamson 
County Texas.   

 
Background: This request is the first step in the subdivision process.  Pursuant to 

Section 212.005 of the Texas Local Government Code, approval 
by municipality is required since the concept plan satisfies the 
applicable regulations without requesting any variances.   

 
Origination: Applicant: David Coombs on behalf of Akram Amani. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the concept plan.  This concept plan 

includes 15 two-family residential lots 1 parkland lot, and 1 
detention lot.  This proposal meets all of the requirements of the 
Subdivision Ordinance. 

 
Motion: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends approval of the 

concept plan for the subject property. 
  
Attachments: 1.  Concept Plan 
  
Prepared By:   Martin Siwek, GISP  
 Planner 04/02/2015 





Item # 11 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
APRIL 09, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment Case 15-CPA-001:  Hold a 

public hearing and consider action on a comprehensive plan 
amendment requesting a change to the Transportation Plan.  The 
applicant is proposing the relocation of San Gabriel Pkwy 
generally located between N Bagdad Rd/CR 279 and the future 
extension of Lakeline Blvd, Leander, Williamson County, Texas.   

 
Background: A Comprehensive Plan Amendment is required for the applicant to 

request a change to the Transportation Plan.  This request is the 
first step in the Comprehensive Plan Amendment process.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Steven Crauford on behalf of Sixth Street 

Capital Investors, LP and Devine Land Investments, LLC. 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis. 
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of the amendment to the Comprehensive Plan to realign a 
portion of San Gabriel Pkwy. 

   
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

denial of the amendment to the Comprehensive Plan to realign a 
portion of San Gabriel Pkwy. 

  
Attachments: 1.  Planning Analysis 
 2.  Letter of Intent 
 3.  Current Transportation Plan 
 4.  Proposed Transportation Plan 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner 03/31/2015 



Attachment # 1                 

 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT  

CASE 15-CPA-001 
 

TRANSPORTATION PLAN AMENDMENT 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Origination: Applicant: Steven Crauford on behalf of Sixth Street Capital Investors & 

Devine Land Investments, LLC. 
 
Proposal: The applicant is proposing the relocation of San Gabriel Parkway 

generally located to the west of North Bagdad Road. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner   
    
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
  
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide Opportunities for coordinated, well-planned growth and development that are 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Provide for the coordinated and diverse growth and physical expansion of the City of 

Leander. 
  

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The Transportation Plan was originally adopted by City Council in 2003 and the latest revision 
was completed in 2014.  The intent of the Transportation Plan is to plan for the future road 
network for the City of Leander.   
 
As an element of the Comprehensive Plan, the Transportation Plan may be amended following 
the process stipulated in the City Charter which states in part: 

The council may by ordinance, adopted by not less than five votes after a public hearing, 
amend the comprehensive plan. Amendments to the comprehensive plan may be initiated 
by the council, the planning commission, or the city manager; provided that all 
amendments shall be reviewed, considered and recommended for adoption in the same 
manner as for the original adoption of the comprehensive plan. 

 
Currently, the Transportation Plan includes the extension of San Gabriel Parkway to the west of 
the intersection of North Bagdad Road and identifies the roadway as an arterial.  This roadway is 
proposed to intersect with Lakeline Boulevard and ultimately connect with Nameless Road.  At 



Attachment # 1                 

 

the time of development, property owners whose property includes or abuts the road are required 
to participate in its construction.  The Roadway Adequacy Ordinance requires that the property 
owner dedicate necessary right-of-way and construct the required improvements during the time 
of development when a Transportation Plan road is located adjacent or through their property.   
 
The applicant is requesting to relocate this portion of San Gabriel Parkway to the north of their 
property line as shown in Attachment 4.  The new alignment would place the roadway entirely 
on the Lackey Holding property located to the north except for a portion of the roadway that 
lines up with the current intersection of North Bagdad Road and San Gabriel Parkway.    
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff believes it is important to preserve the east west connection provided by San Gabriel 
Parkway between North Bagdad Road and Nameless Road.  Staff does not support the 
applicant’s request to relocate the roadway to the Lackey Holdings property.  A more equitable 
solution would be to relocate the roadway to straddle the northern property line between the 
Lackey Holdings property and the applicant’s property.  This alignment would reduce the impact 
on the applicant's proposed project.  In addition, the proposed location is not logical and requires 
the construction of more roadway.  Staff recommends approval of the alignment of San Gabriel 
Parkway as proposed in Comprehensive Plan Amendment Case 15-CPA-003. 



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2



3B

3B

3A

3A

COLLABORATIVE WAY

HA
LS

EY
 D

R

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

CR 279

CR 280

HALSEY DR

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

HERITAGE GROVE RD

CR 279 HA
LS

EY
 DRCR 279

HA
LS

EY
 DR

CR 280

OA
K 

GR
OV

E 
RD

COLLABORATIVE WAY

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

SOUTH BROOK DR

AIKEN DR

ARVADA DR

GENTRY DR

WASHBURN DR

CL
AY

TO
N 

DR

WOLCOTT DR

HARTMAN DR

FLANAGAN DR

BU
RG

ES
S 

DR

W
HI

TL
EY

 D
R

MATHESON DR

RE
MI

NG
TO

N 
DR

BA
RC

LA
Y 

DR

TABERNASH DR

LOGAN DR

DUNHILL DR

HE
ND

ER
SO

N 
DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

HE
NS

LE
Y D

R

KERSEY DR

CH
IM

NE
Y 

DR
PI

TK
IN

 D
R

CO
UL

EE
 D

R

HERITAGE GROVE RD

OL
NE

Y 
DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 200

Feet

COMP PLAN 15-CPA-001

Attachment #3
San Gabriel Pkwy
Current Transportation Plan

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Existing
Toll Road
Arterial
Collector

Proposed
Arterial
Collector
City Limits

Neighborhood 
Center Node

Community
Center Node



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2



Item # 12 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
APRIL 09, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment Case 15-CPA-003:  Hold a 

public hearing and consider action on a comprehensive plan 
amendment requesting a change to the Transportation Plan.  The 
applicant is proposing the relocation of the Lakeline Blvd and San 
Gabriel Pkwy intersection, Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: A Comprehensive Plan Amendment is required for the applicant to 

request a change to the Transportation Plan.  This request is the 
first step in the Comprehensive Plan Amendment process.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Danny Martin on behalf of J.L. Development, 

Inc (John Lloyd) 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis. 
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of the amendment to the Comprehensive Plan to realign a 
portion of San Gabriel Pkwy and Lakeline Blvd. 

   
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

denial of the amendment to the Comprehensive Plan to realign a 
portion of San Gabriel Pkwy and Lakeline Blvd. 

  
Attachments: 1.  Planning Analysis 
 2.  Letter of Intent 
 3.  Current Transportation Plan 
 4.  Proposed Transportation Plan 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner 03/31/2015 



Attachment # 1                 

 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT  

CASE 15-CPA-003 
 

TRANSPORTATION PLAN AMENDMENT 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Origination: Applicant: Danny Martin on behalf of J. L. Development, Inc. 
 
Proposal: The applicant is proposing the relocation of San Gabriel Parkway & 

Lakeline Boulevard generally located to the west of North Bagdad Road. 
 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner   
    
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
  
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide Opportunities for coordinated, well-planned growth and development that are 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Provide for the coordinated and diverse growth and physical expansion of the City of 

Leander. 
  

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The Transportation Plan was originally adopted by City Council in 2003 and the latest revision 
was completed in 2014.  The intent of the Transportation Plan is to plan for the future road 
network for the City of Leander.   
 
As an element of the Comprehensive Plan, the Transportation Plan may be amended following 
the process stipulated in the City Charter which states in part: 

The council may by ordinance, adopted by not less than five votes after a public hearing, 
amend the comprehensive plan. Amendments to the comprehensive plan may be initiated 
by the council, the planning commission, or the city manager; provided that all 
amendments shall be reviewed, considered and recommended for adoption in the same 
manner as for the original adoption of the comprehensive plan. 

 
Currently, the Transportation Plan includes the extension of San Gabriel Parkway to the west of 
the intersection of North Bagdad Road and identifies the roadway as an arterial.  This roadway is 
proposed to intersect with Lakeline Boulevard and ultimately connect with Nameless Road 
which are both identified as arterial roadways.  At the time of development, property owners 



Attachment # 1                 

 

whose property includes or abuts the road are required to participate in its construction.  The 
Roadway Adequacy Ordinance requires that the property owner dedicate necessary right-of-way 
and construct the required improvements during the time of development when a Transportation 
Plan road is located adjacent or through their property.   
 
The applicant is requesting to relocate the intersection of San Gabriel Parkway and Lakeline 
Boulevard to the north of the current proposed location as shown in Attachment 4.  The new 
alignment would place the intersection of the roadways on both the applicant’s property and the 
Giddens’ property located to the south.  The change in this intersection will impact the proposed 
location of San Gabriel Parkway and relocate it to the north of the current location shown on the 
Transportation Plan.  This proposal will move San Gabriel Parkway to the north on the property 
line between the Sixth Street Capital Investors and Lackey Holdings.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed relocation of the intersection of San Gabriel 
Parkway and Lakeline Boulevard, and the change in the alignment of San Gabriel Parkway to the 
east and Lakeline Boulevard to the south.  The proposed location of this intersection places the 
roadway on both the applicant’s property and the Giddens’ property and places the burden of 
construction on both properties.  The City Engineering Department has reviewed this request and 
they are in support of the requested realignment.  The proposed relocation provides an equitable 
solution. 



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2



2B

2B

3B

2A 5D

3B

2A

3A

4C

3A

5D

5D

A2

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

N 
LA

KE
LIN

E 
BL

VD
COLLABORATIVE WAY

CR 280

CR 279

HALSEY DR

N BAGDAD RDOLD 2243 WEST

CR 279

HA
LS

EY
 DR

OLD 2243 WEST OLD 2243 WESTOLD 2243 WEST

CR 279

CR 280

OLD 2243 WEST

HA
LS

EY
 DR

COLLABORATIVE WAY

MA
PL

EC
RE

EK
 D

R

RI
VE

RW
AY

 LN

WATERFALL AVE

DE
ER

CR
EE

K 
LN

W
HI

TL
EY

 D
R

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

AIKEN DR

RE
MI

NG
TO

N 
DR

LITTLECREEK LN

EA
GL

EC
RE

EK
 D

R RANCHERO RD

ARVADA DR

WASHBURN DR

SOUTH BROOK DR

WOLCOTT DR

HARTMAN DR

SU
NN

Y 
BR

OO
K 

DR

WOODWAY DR

BA
RC

LA
Y 

DR

LOGAN DR

MIDDLE BROOK DR

MAPLEWOOD DR SP
AR

KL
IN

G 
BR

OO
K 

LN

KERSEY DR

CH
IM

NE
Y 

DR
PI

TK
IN

 D
R

RUBLES CT

OL
NE

Y 
DR

LIT CANDLE CV

MIDDLE BROOK DR

183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 400

Feet

COMP PLAN 15-CPA-003

Attachment #3
San Gabriel Pkwy & Lakeline Blvd
Current Transportation Plan

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Existing
Toll Road
Arterial
Collector

Proposed
Arterial
Collector
City Limits

Neighborhood 
Center Node

Community
Center Node



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 4



Item # 13 

 
E XE C U T I V E  S U M M A R Y 

 
APRIL 09, 2015 

  
 

 
 
Agenda Subject: Comprehensive Plan Amendment Case 15-CPA-002:  Hold a 

public hearing and consider action on a comprehensive plan 
amendment requesting a change to a community center node 
located and a neighborhood center node shown on the Future Land 
Use Plan.  The applicant is proposing to remove the portions of the 
community center node located at the future intersection of the 
Lakeline Blvd and San Gabriel Pkwy and the neighborhood center 
node located at the future intersection of Lakeline Blvd and CR 
280 that are located within their subdivision boundaries, Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Background: A Comprehensive Plan Amendment is required for the applicant to 

request a change to the Transportation Plan.  This request is the 
first step in the Comprehensive Plan Amendment process.   

 
Origination: Applicant/Agent:  Danny Martin on behalf of J.L. Development, 

Inc (John Lloyd) 
 
Financial  
Consideration: None 
 
Recommendation: See Planning Analysis. 
 
Motion: APPROVAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

approval of the amendment to the Comprehensive Plan to remove 
the portions of the community center node located at the future 
intersection of the Lakeline Blvd and San Gabriel Pkwy and the 
neighborhood center node located at the future intersection of 
Lakeline Blvd and CR 280 that are located within their subdivision 
boundaries. 

   
 DENIAL:  The Planning & Zoning Commission recommends 

denial of the amendment to the Comprehensive Plan to remove the 
portions of the community center node located at the future 
intersection of the Lakeline Blvd and San Gabriel Pkwy and the 
neighborhood center node located at the future intersection of 
Lakeline Blvd and CR 280 that are located within their subdivision 
boundaries. 



Item # 13 

  
Attachments: 1.  Planning Analysis 
 2.  Letter of Intent 
 3.  Current Node Plan 
 4.  Proposed Node Plan 
  
Prepared By:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP  
 Senior Planner 03/31/2015 



Attachment # 1                 

 

 
P L A N N I N G A N A L Y S I S  

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT  

CASE 15-CPA-002 
 

NODE PLAN AMENDMENT 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Origination: Applicant: Danny Martin on behalf of J. L. Development, Inc. 
 
Proposal: The applicant is proposing to remove the portions of the community center 

node located at the future intersection of the Lakeline Blvd and San 
Gabriel Pkwy and the neighborhood center node located at the future 
intersection of Lakeline Blvd and CR 280 that are located within their 
subdivision boundaries, Leander, Williamson County, Texas. 

 
Staff Contact:   Robin M. Griffin, AICP   
 Senior Planner   
    
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN STATEMENTS: 
  
The following Comprehensive Plan statements may be relevant to this case: 
 Provide Opportunities for coordinated, well-planned growth and development that are 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
 Provide for the coordinated and diverse growth and physical expansion of the City of 

Leander. 
  

 

ANALYSIS: 
 
The Future Land Use Plan and Map were adopted by the City Council on August 7, 2014.  These 
documents serve as a guide for staff, the Planning & Zoning Commission, and City Council in 
determining appropriate zoning districts and land use concept plans for properties within the City 
Limits and ETJ.  The guiding principal of the Future Land Use Plan is the protection of the value 
of single-family neighborhoods through the concentration of mixed use activity centers at major 
transportation intersections.  This principle provides for the separation of incompatible uses 
while also providing easy access for pedestrians, bicyclists and motorists to areas of retail and 
commercial development that serve the neighborhood, community and regional needs. 
 
The Future Land Use Map calls for nodes located at the intersections of arterial and collector 
class roadways.  The plan calls for a higher concentration of mixed use activity center within 
these nodes in order to discourage strip commercial development.   
 



Attachment # 1                 

 

The applicant is proposing a large lot subdivision to the northeast of the intersection of Lakeline 
Boulevard and San Gabriel Parkway.  They have submitted a request to eliminate the portions of 
the nodes located within the proposed subdivision.  There is a Neighborhood Center Node 
located at the intersection of Lakeline Boulevard and CR 280 and a Community Center Node 
located at the intersection of Lakeline Boulevard and San Gabriel Parkway. 
 
Each node provides several categories of land use with the intent to integrate land uses that make 
efficient use of the infrastructure systems while protecting sensitive land and providing a system 
of open space and parks.  The plan encourages mixed use development in the activity center in 
order to provide services to neighborhoods as well as the community.   
 
The Neighborhood Center Node is intended to be located at the intersection of collector streets 
and are approximately one quarter mile in diameter incorporating approximately 30 acres.  These 
areas are intended for neighborhood scale commercial, retail and office uses that serve the 
immediately adjacent neighborhoods.  These areas are also intended for higher density single-
family, two-family and other compatible housing types including townhouses and 
condominiums. 
 
The Community Center Node is intended to be located at the intersections of arterial streets or 
arterials and major collectors.  These nodes are approximately one half mile in diameter and 
incorporate approximately 125 acres.  These areas are intended for commercial, retail and office 
uses that primarily serve residents within the community.  These areas are also intended for 
medium density multi-family and high density single-family housing.  
 
Development within both the Neighborhood Center and Community Center Nodes should be 
integrated through internal streets and should provide pedestrian and bicycle connections to 
adjacent residential neighborhoods. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends denial of the proposed request to remove portions of the nodes from the 
proposed subdivision.  These nodes are intended to serve the neighborhood by providing a 
mixture of uses that serve as a transition between the neighborhood and the center of the node.  
The proposed intersection of roadways are the appropriate locations for mixed use development 
with the highest density concentrated at the center of the node.  In addition, the intersection of 
the nodes provide for the opportunity to integrate a network of pedestrian and bicycle corridors 
to allow for alternative transportation options.   
 
 
 
 



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHMENT 2





2B

2B

W SAN GABRIEL PKWY

N 
LA

KE
LIN

E 
BL

VD

CR 279

CR 280

CR 280

CR 279

TERRY LN

MOCKINGBIRD HILL
183A

CR 279

RM 2243

S U
S 1

83

US 183

RM 2243

± 0 400

Feet

COMP PLAN 15-CPA-002

Attachment #3
San Gabriel Pkwy & Lakeline Blvd
Current Future Land Use Plan

SFR
SFE
SFS
SFU
SFC 
SFL

SFT 
SFU/MH
TF
MF
LO 
LC

GC
HC
HI
PUD

CITY MAPË

Toll Road
Arterial
Collector
Arterial
Collector

City Limits

Neighborhood 
Center Node

Community
Center Node



rstover
Text Box
ATTACHEMNT 4


	4-9-15 P&Z Agenda
	3-26-15 P&Z Minutes
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler opened the public hearing.
	Chairman Seiler closed the public hearing.

	15-SFP-001 Exec Summary Kittie Hill Acres Lots 6A and 6B Replat Short Form Final Plat
	15-SFP-001 Att 1 Kittie Hill Acres Tract 6A and 6B Replat
	Re-plat - Page one.pdf
	Re-plat - Page two

	14-TOD-FP-044 Exec Summary Bryson, Ph 1, Sec 1A Final Plat
	14-TOD-FP-044 Att 1 Bryson, Ph 1, Sec 1A Final Plat
	Bryson 1A - Final Plat sht1
	Bryson 1A - Final Plat sht2
	Bryson 1A - Final Plat sht3
	Bryson 1A - Final Plat sht4

	14-FP-005 Exec Summary Grand Mesa, Sec 8, Ph 1 Final Plat
	15-FP-005 Att1 Grand Mesa, Sec 8, Ph 1 Final Plat
	13152_GR-GM-8-1-PLAT-P1-(03-19-15)
	13152_GR-GM-8-1-PLAT-P2-(03-19-15)
	13152_GR-GM-8-1-PLAT-P3-(03-19-15)
	13152_GR-GM-8-1-PLAT-P4-(03-19-15)
	13152_GR-GM-8-1-PLAT-P5-(03-19-15)
	13152_GR-GM-8-1-PLAT-P6-(03-19-15)
	13152_GR-GM-8-1-PLAT-P7-(03-27-15)

	15-CP-002 Exec Horseshoe Cove Concept Plan
	15-CP-002 Att 1 Horseshoe Cove Concept Plan
	15-CPA-001 Exec Summary Comprehensive Plan Amendment (San Gabriel Pkwy East)
	15-CPA-001 Att 1 Planning Analysis Comprehensive Plan Amendment (San Gabriel Pkwy)
	15-CPA-001 Att 2 Letter of Intent Comprehensive Plan Amendment (San Gabriel Pkwy)
	15-CPA-001 Att 3 Current Transportation Plan Comprehensive Plan Amendment (San Gabriel Pkwy)
	15-CPA-001 Att 4 Proposed Transportation Plan Comprehensive Plan Amendment (San Gabriel Pkwy)
	15-CPA-003 Att 2 Letter of Intent Transportation Plan Comprehensive Plan Amendment (San Gabriel Pkwy & Lakeline)
	15-CPA-003 Exec Summary Comprehensive Plan Amendment (San Gabriel Pkwy & Lakeline)
	15-CPA-003 Att 1 Planning Analysis Comprehensive Plan Amendment (San Gabriel Pkwy & Lakeline)
	15-CPA-003 Att 2 Letter of Intent Transportation Plan Comprehensive Plan Amendment (San Gabriel Pkwy & Lakeline)
	15-CPA-003 Att 3 Current Transportation Plan Comprehensive Plan Amendment (San Gabriel Pkwy & Lakeline)
	15-CPA-003 Att 4 Propose Transportation Plan Comprehensive Plan Amendment (San Gabriel Pkwy & Lakeline)
	15-CPA-002 Exec Summary Comprehensive Plan Amendment Node
	15-CPA-002 Att 1 Planning Analysis Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Node Plan)
	15-CPA-002 Att 2 Letter of Intent
	15-CPA-002 Att 3 Exisiting Future Land Use Plan
	15-CPA-002 Att 4 Proposed Future Land Use Plan



